Annex VIII
Company Profile Form

Please respond to all questions.
[bookmark: _Toc113781280]Company details - Bidder’s name
	Name:		


[bookmark: _Toc113781281]General Information
	Primary contact for sales/ client services
	

	Head office address
	

	
	

	
	Postal Code:                         Country:   

	Telephone:
	Fax (if applicable):

	E-mail:
	Web site:

	Parent company, if any
	

	Subsidiaries, Associates, and/or Overseas Rep(s), if any
	

	Place of incorporation / registration:
	

	Year incorporation / registration:
	

	Registration Number (attach certificate of incorporation):
	

	Type of organization
	Public enterprise                                                	(  )
Private company                                                    	(  )
Organization sponsored (assisted by Government) 	(  )
Other (please specify): …..                                      	(  )

	Type of Business
	Manufacturer                                                           	(  )
Retailer                                                                    	(  )
Authorized Agent                                                     	(  )
Consulting Company                                              	(  )
Other (please specify): …..                                      	(  )

	Summary of main business activities:
	

	No. of employees 
(by location)
	

	Staff turnover rate
	

	In-house working language (s)
	

	Bank Name: 
Bank Address: 	  
Account Holder:
Account Number: 
IBAN:
SWIFT:
	


[bookmark: _Toc113781283]

	Nationality of owners¹

	Name
	Nationality

	1.
	
	

	2.
	
	

	3.
	
	

	4.
	
	

	5.
	
	

	¹/	To be completed by all owners of partnerships or individually owned firms.


Prior experience with international organizations
	List at least three (3) contracts with international organizations in the last three years
BRIEFLY list recent contracts that used relevant tools, technologies, and techniques:
Attach additional sheets if necessary.

	1

	2

	3


 
[bookmark: _Toc113781284]Environmental/Sustainability Policy
	Does your company have a written statement of its environmental/sustainability policy?

YES ( )  Please attach copy                                           NO (  )


[bookmark: _Toc113781285]Contract disputes
	List any disputes your company has been involved in over the last three years

	

	


[bookmark: _Toc113781286]References
	List suitable reference projects and contacts.
What options would there be for a site visit to a reference project and/or the vendor’s site? 

	1

	2

	3


[bookmark: _Toc113781287]Partners
	If this bid is made as part of a joint venture / association, list relevant recent experience of working with partners. Are there already formal or informal preferred partnership agreements in place? 

	1

	2

	3


[bookmark: _Toc113781288]Conflict of interest
	Are there any likely circumstances or contracts in place that may introduce a conflict of interest with the parties to this contract? If so, explain how this will be mitigated

	1

	2


Certification
I, the undersigned, confirm that the information provided in this annex is correct.  In the event of changes, details will be provided.


Name:		__________________________		Title:	_________________________


Signature: 	__________________________		Date:	_________________________




